

Message

From: Parsons, Andrew [Andrew.Parson@bond-dickinson.com] **GRO**
Sent: 30/01/2014 10:37:55
To: Hugh Flemington [Hugh.Flemington@bond-dickinson.com] **GRO**; Rodric Williams [rodric.williams@bond-dickinson.com] **GRO**
CC: Matthews, Gavin [Gavin.Matthews@bond-dickinson.com] **GRO**
Subject: RE: Re-drafted draft prosecutions paper [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Attachments: DRAFT Stacking Paper 22.01.14 (RW).doc; DraftFutureApproachPaper - to CA 210114.doc

Hugh

The attached went to Brian on Tuesday (which is the original drafts of the stacking and prosecutions paper). I'll give you a call about what to do with the new note from Chris.

A

Andrew Parsons

Senior Associate

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bond Dickinson

Direct:
Mobile:
Fax:

GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:



www.bonddickinson.com

From: Hugh Flemington [mailto:Hugh.Flemington@bond-dickinson.com] **GRO**
Sent: 30 January 2014 07:14
To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams
Subject: Fw: Re-drafted draft prosecutions paper

What's gone to Brian plse?

From: Chris Aujard
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 12:05 AM
To: David Oliver; Rodric Williams
Cc: Hugh Flemington
Subject: Re-drafted draft prosecutions paper

Is attached. It is not complete, but I thought that I would try to set out a sense of direction for it. There is still some good stuff in Rod's original paper that I haven't included, but maybe someone could do a sweep of that during the course of the day. Could I ask one or both of the recipients of this email to have a go at polishing it to the next stage? Cheers Chris

Chris Aujard I General Counsel

1st Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO

Chris Aujard

GRO



This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 0HQ with the registered company number 04138203
